

**Team Meeting**

**Date:** 04/16/2021

**Time:** 11:00 AM CST

**Location:** Via Zoom

---

<b>Meeting called by:</b>	Dr. Wei	<b>Type of meeting:</b>	Team Meeting
<b>Minutes prepared by:</b>	Jeshua Suarez-Lugo		

**Attendees:** Dr. Wei, Lydia Pape, Emery Wolf, Peyton Freeman, Jeshua Suarez-Lugo, Riley Durbin & Maria Amoros

***Minutes***

---

**Agenda item:** Demo

**Presenter:** Everyone

**Discussion:**

Confirmed deployment and reports were expressing correct behaviors.

Dry run of presentation materials for SRS. Minor discussion over required points for presentation.

**Conclusions:**

Some of the things to be fixed:

- Bulk insertion default password in config file
- Displaying current event data when editing event
- Loading icon when using bulk insertion
- Bonnell needs to create an AWS account and send us the login information